
 

 
August 8, 2024            1 PAGE  
 

TO:  PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS                       

FROM:  Miguel A. Martinez III, NIGP-CPP, Associate Director 

RE: Invitation for Bid – IFB-7182 - Cola Center Garage Conversion 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1: 
    

 

The contents of this addendum alter and amend the original Bid requirements and take precedence over the related items therein.  
This addendum forms a part of the contract documents.  Bidders must acknowledge receipt of all addenda when submitting their bids.  
Failure to acknowledge receipt may render your bid non-responsive and ineligible for award.   
 

 
 
 

 **PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING:  IMPORTANT INFORMATION: All Bidders shall note:  

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________   

TO ALL BIDDERS: PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT ADDENDUM NO. 2 WILL BE ISSUED IN 
RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM BIDDERS IN THE IMMEDIATE FUTURE. 

 

The Bid Opening Date is hereby extended to: Friday, August 16, 2024 at 2:00PM Local Time. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
**END OF BID ADDENDUM NO. 1** 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   

IFB-7182: ADDENDUM No. 1 – ACKNOWLEDGEMENT – Return this document with your sealed bid. 
 

Bidding Firm: ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Address: _______________________________________________________ City State Zip_______________________________ 
 
 
 

Bidder’s Representative: _________________________________________________________________________   
 
  

 

Title:__________________________________________ Signature: ____________________________________  
 
 
 

Date: __________________________   E-mail: __________________________________________________________________    
 


